Wednesday, October 23,2013 2:43:07 PM Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: Re: ACTION REQUESTED: BCEC nomination

Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 5:18:00 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Murray Mckercher

To: ICANN At-Large Staff

CC: Glenn McKnight, ICANN At-Large Staff

| was not active in the 2010 BCEC. | do have 30 plus years experience in the corporate world assessing staff for
numerous projects. Some of which were highly sensitive telecommunications related.

Hope this helps. For further information please see my linkedin profile.
Murray McKercher

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: ICANN At-Large Staff

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 8:28 PM

To: Murray Mckercher

Cc: Glenn McKnight; ICANN At-Large Staff

Subject: Re: ACTION REQUESTED: BCEC nomination

Dear Murray,

Following up on the email below, could you please send staff a brief note stating that you meet the criteria (i.e., At
least some BCEC members must have been active in the 2010 BCEC and/or the ICANN Nominating Committee(s)
process) and citing any applicable experience?

Regards,

Heidi Ullrich, Silvia Vivanco, Matt Ashtiani, Gisella Gruber, Nathalie Peregrine and Julia Charvolen
ICANN Policy Staff in support of ALAC
E-mail: staff@atlarge.icann.org

From: Matt Ashtiani <staff@atlarge.icann.org>

Date: Monday, October 21, 2013 7:24 PM

To: Murray Mckercher <murray_mckercher@yahoo.com>

Cc: Glenn McKnight <mcknight.glenn@gmail.com>, Matt Ashtiani <staff@atlarge.icann.org>
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
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